
FOR INFORMATION 

 

Lisle Community Unit School District 202 

Board of Education Meeting 

June 22, 2020 

 

 

SUBJECT: Freedom of Information Act Request 

 

 

BACKGROUND DATA: The District received Freedom of Information Act request(s) from 

the following individual(s): 

1. Jonathan Fagg 

 

The District will respond to all the request(s) within the required timeline. 
  



From: Fagg, Jonathan P. (WLS-TV) <Jonathan.P.Fagg@abc.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 4:54 PM 
To: kfilipiak@lisle202.org 
Subject: FOIA Request 

 

Dear Lisle CUSD 202,  

5211 Center Avenue  

Lisle, Illinois 60532-2306  

            I request access to and a copy of information related to student attendance during the 
current period of remote learning. For this request, please provide a breakdown of attendance 
rates by school -- by whatever measures your district is tracking engagement -- as well as 
details of houw attendance is being tracked in this period. Please provide information broken 
down by school in your district from when remote learning began until the most current date 
available upon production. 

Kind Regards,  
Jonathan Fagg  

ABC7 Data Fellow  

(312) 687-7282  

 


